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1.  Question:  How do we state the discount on an item that is not on GSA? This item is unique to the SEWP IV contract?

Answer: As stated in Section A.1.7.: “If the product is not available on the Contractor’s current GSA schedule, then the SEWP contract price must be equal to or less than the same offering on the Contractor’s current commercial price list.”
2.  Question:  Is it true that in tab 4 of volume 2, we cannot list any prices? We weren't sure because you cannot delete any of the columns from the spreadsheet?

Answer:  Tab 4 cannot contain any pricing information.  Zero out all pricing and discount columns when preparing that Tab.
3.  Question:  We noticed in the review of SEWP IV that classes for computer peripherals i.e. printers was not listed as a set aside. We a service disabled veteran owned small business with over 16 years of providing printing solutions to both the commercial and government marketplace. We also noticed that the veterans Administration in extending to use SEWP IV as their contract vehicle of their requirements. We provide RFID

patients printing and tracking solutions to hospitals. It appears we would not be able to solicit this business on a direct basis to the VA under this new SEWP IV contract. Is this correct?

Answer:  10 of the 11 competition areas including one for supporting IT equipment including printers which was set-aside for small businesses have closed and no further proposals will be accepted.  The SDVOSB set-aside competition area (Class 9) which is centered on Mass Storage devices has a proposal due date of September 12, 2006.  You can access the RFP for information on the requirements of that class at http://www.sewp.nasa.gov
SEWP is a set of IDIQ Government-Wide Acquisition Contracts.  As such, each Federal Agency may determine how they will utilize the SEWP contracts in support of their IT requirements.  NASA cannot comment on how the VA or any Federal Agency may choose to utilize these contracts. Such policies would be identified by the individual Agencies themselves.

